

---

Subject: Re: Next PandaROOT meeting, Wednesday 7th of October, 10:00-12:00  
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Tue, 06 Oct 2009 21:49:16 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

yes, that is fine.. Ill put it in the agenda...

Johan

---